29/02/2024, 16:01 Mail - Applications Processing Team - Outlook

FW: Tree (TPO) Acknowledgement - 43575/TRE/2023/274 PRI: 249121 / 284161

Sophie Coughlan <scoughlan@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Thu 2/29/2024 3:47 PM

To:Applications Processing Team <applicationsprocessingteam@hillingdon.gov.uk>

U 1 attachments (187 KB)
249121 2023-11-14 Site Plan.pdf;

Hi,

Please can the below and attached be added to the DIP for 43575/TRE/2023/274 as confirmation of
replacement planting condition sign off.

Thanks

Kind Regards

Sophie Coughlan

BSc (Hons), MSc, MArborA
Arboricultural Manager
Directorate of Place

Block D, Harlington Road Depot,
128 Harlington Road,

UB8 3EU

From: Emma Whytefield <Emma.Whytefield@propertyriskinspection.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 1:54 PM

To: Sophie Coughlan <scoughlan@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Tree (TPO) Acknowledgement - 43575/TRE/2023/274 PRI: 249121 / 284161

You don't often get email from emma.whytefield@propertyriskinspection.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon Sophie,

We write further to the attached TPO Consent in respect of agreeing the specifics of the replant
Condition.

Size: You have advised “Standard” size between 2-3m high. Please could you confirm if nursery
stock of 8-10cm girth would be acceptable?

Species: Silver Birch

Location: Please see marked on the attached site plan, as discussed with the homeowner and our
Consultant Arborist.

Please could you advise whether the above proposal is agreeable so we can proceed with arranging
the felling and replanting?

Thanks,
Kind regards,
Emma Whytefield

Mitigation Co-ordinator
Property Risk Inspection Limited (Insurance Services)

DDI: 01206 754982
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